
 

 

Mr. Ghassan Afyouni 
Steel Wood Industries FZCO (Dubai Branch) 
The United Arab Emirates 

Date: 1 June 2020 
Reference: INQ-09849 
Direct line: +49 228 815 1915 
  

Sent by e-mail: mpi@steelwoodindustries.com  

 

Re.: Requesting the Inclusion of a Scalable and Economical Carbon Capture System under the 

UNFCCC Project Directory 

 

Thank you for contacting the Board with your request. 
 

Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 

Rajesh Sethi 
Secretary to the CDM Executive Board 

                                                      
1 https://cdm.unfccc.int/sunsetcms/storage/contents/stored-file-20150224183036545/eb_proc03.pdf 
2 https://cdm.unfccc.int/methodologies/index.html 
3 https://unfccc.int/sites/default/files/resource/docs/cop7/13a02.pdf?download 
4 https://unfccc.int/resource/docs/2006/cmp2/eng/10a01.pdf 
5 https://cdm.unfccc.int/methodologies/documentation/index.html 

Dear Mr. Afyouni, 
 

I would like to thank you for your communication of 10 May 2020, to include the recycling of 
post-consumer wood system as a project under UNFCCC project directory. Your communication has 
been made available to the CDM Executive Board (the Board) in accordance with the relevant provision 
of the procedure for direct communication with stakeholders.1 

 
Specific technologies/measures are not included as eligible activities or registered as CDM 

project activity. It is rather a project activity or a programme of activity that is registered applying an 
approved CDM methodology that includes those specific technologies/measures. Currently there is no 
methodology under consideration or approved by the Board that covers all aspects of wood waste 
recycling you wish to implement as a climate action. However, if you wish to propose a new 
methodology or a revision to an existing  methodology for the Board to consider and approve, please 
submit the necessary documents to the UNFCCC secretariat,2 considering  decision 17/CP.7, paragraph 
7(a)3 and  decision 1/CMP.2, paragraphs 29 and 30.4 There is no fee payable to the UNFCCC secretariat 
for submission of a proposed new methodology. For an easy understanding of the scopes of available 
methodology you may also consult the CDM methodology booklet.5 
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* Formal signed and scanned letter, containing exactly the same text as above, will be uploaded in due course as presently we 
are working remotely due to COVID-19.




